
MVCA Response re: KLA's Submission - Kashwakamak Lake Dam Environmental Assessment 
 
From: Lisa Marshall <l.marshall@mcintoshperry.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: president@kashwakamak.ca  
Subject: RE: KLA's Submission - Kashwakamak Lake Dam Environmental Assessment 
 
Hello Sue, 
 
Thank you for submitting the Kashwakamak Lake Association (KLA) formal comments pertaining to the 
Kashwakamak Lake Dam Environmental Assessment. MVCA and MP will ensure we take into 
consideration KLA three priorities as we progress through the Environmental Assessment process. 
 
We are currently in the early stages of this assignment and are in the process of completing preliminary 
studies and investigations. As the project progress, additional information will be posted on the MVCA 
web page for viewing, as well as other opportunities to provide comments. 
 
We have added the contacts provided in your response letter to our project contact list and will keep 
you updated as the project progresses. All parties will be notified of future milestone events including 
the Notice of Public Information Centre and Notice of Study Completion. 
 
We would like to thank KLA for their assistance on continuing to share and post notices and in 
identifying others cottagers/property owners interested in receiving direct communications on this 
study. 
 
Thank you, 

 

Lisa Marshall ,  P.Eng. 
 

 

Manager, Environmental Engineering 
T.  613.714.0815  |  C.  613.852.1148 

 

l.marshall@mcintoshperry.com  |  www.mcintoshperry.com 

 

 

 

Turning Possibilities Into Reality 
  

Confidentiality Notice – If this email wasn’t intended for you, please return or delete it.  Click here to read all of the legal language around this 
concept. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

   

 

mailto:l.marshall@mcintoshperry.com
mailto:president@kashwakamak.ca
tel:613.714.0815
tel:613.852.1148
mailto:l.marshall@mcintoshperry.com
http://www.mcintoshperry.com/
http://www.mcintoshperry.com/email-privacy.html/
http://www.mcintoshperry.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1180061/
https://www.twitter.com/mcintosh_perry
https://www.facebook.com/McIntoshPerry

